ST MARY CATHOLIC SCHOOL
MILLWORK SHOP DRAWING REVIEW

Tal-co Building Innovations Review by Farah Bano on April 18, 2019

1. Revise & resubmit Cover Page to include PM Contact Information:
Name: Farah Bano
Phone: 613-978-1007

/ Revise & re-submit Shop Drawing, Sheet 8 of 12, Storage Rm Elevation #1. Cabinet should be
two (2) shelves wide at 36” each width. Refer to attached contract drawings. Aol ed) @M .

From: Michael Marsolais [mailto:michael.marsolais@cdsbeo.on.ca]
Sent: April-18-19 9:37 AM

To: Farah Bano <fbano@tal-co.com>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]FW: [EXTERNAL]SMCS - Millwork Shop Drawings

From: Matt Morris [mailto:matt@morriseng.cal

Sent: April 16, 2019 4:18 PM

To: Michael Marsolais <michael.marsolais@cdsheo.on.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]FW: [EXTERNAL]SMCS - Millwork Shop Drawings

SUBMITTAL / SHOP DRAWING REVIEW
This submittal/shop drawing review is for general conformance with
drawings and specifications only.
Contractor is completely responsible for all dimensions, details, quantities,
supply, installation and construction.
This review does not in any way relieve the Contractor of responsibility for
compliance with the Contract Documents.

Client: Catholic District School Board of Eastern Ontario
Project: St. Mary Catholic School
Carleton Place, Ontario
Submittal: Millwork
Notes: - Shelving Unit 1 (#20,21,22,23) is too long, as there is
a window in that wall - please verify when site
measuring
MORRIS ENGINEERING LTD.

68 William Street, Suite 200, Brockville, Ontario
(613)499-2077
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Millwork Shop Drawing

St. Mary Catholic School
Job # 522

4 Hawthorne Ave., Carlton Place, ON.

Perth Cabinet Project Manager
lan Tyler
ian@perthcabinet.ca

Site Measured

Carleton Place

Date:
Revised Dale: March 29, 2019
Drafter
Moore g Jay Armstrong
4 Hawthorne Avenue iO!f@QeﬁhCObinetCG

Date Drafted: March 29, 2019

TAL-CO Building
Innovations Lid.

anny's Point PM Contact Info.
Nome: -Brienenmulier FARAY BAND
Phone: éla—aﬂ%—-\ OO
bremutten@freeon:ea—

Site Contact Info.
Name: TRD 2
Phone: T&D. ¢

Directions:
Turn right onto HWY# 7 / Tumn left onto Mississippi Rd.
Turn right onto Lake Ave. W. / Turn left onto Hawthorne Ave.

Destination will be on the left

4 Hawthorne Ave.
Carleton Place, ON

B L e AL s o ot A s S i b i
Phone: (613)-267-6494
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Saftey Directions To Hospital
St. Mary Catholic School
Job # 522

4 Hawthorne Ave., Carlton Place, ON.

Carleton Place Arena 9
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Memorlal Hospital

I
’.30'0‘
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Public Library
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Sinders Bridal House, @ &
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04 ﬁgwxhorne Avenue

Carleton Place
High School

Directions:
Head southeast on Hawthorne Ave toward Lake Ave. W. / Turn left onto Lake Ave, W.
Turn left

Destination will be on the left

Carleton Place & District Memorial Hospital
211 Lake Ave E, Carleton Place, ON.

(7 Minutes To Destination) Phone: (613)-267-6494
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Laminate Colour Chart
St. Mary Catholic School

Job # 522
4 Hawthorne Ave., Carlton Place, ON.
PL-1 MW-1
Formica: Birch: UV Veneer
Counter: Cabinet:

Date: March 29, 2019 Phone: (613)-267-6494
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Architectural Floor Plan

St. Mary Catholic School
Job # 522

4 Hawthorne Ave., Carlton Place, ON.

Phone: (613)-267-6494
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Postform Counter Cut Sheet
St. Mary Catholic School

Job # 522

4 Hawthorne Ave., Carlton Place, ON.
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Bl Perth
Es [ Cabinet
I B B Company

Storage Room E.L.#1

PO# 522 I Job:$t. Mary Catholic School

Drafted By:Jay
f
Date: 04/23/19 Sheet 8 of 12
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